
1 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

January 9, 2025   6:00 PM          Large Group Instruction Room at the District Office 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of January 9, 2025. 

Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 

2. Presentations:
• Student Presentation – High School Student
• School Improvement Plans

 Directors – Community Schools, Athletics & Technology
• Superintendent Update – Michael Pullen

3. Reports and Correspondence:
• Board of Education Building Liaisons

 Elementary School –Lesley Haffner
 Middle School – Travis Kerr
 High School – John Boogaard
 Cougar Ops – Shelly Cahoon

• Four County Board of Directors – Linda Eygnor
• Four County Legislative Committee – Linda Eygnor
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Lesley Haffner
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Travis Kerr
• District Safety Committee – Travis Kerr
• Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier
• Communication Ad Hoc Committee – Tina Reed, Linda Eygnor, Travis Kerr
• Policy Committee – Shelly Cahoon, Lesley Haffner, Tina Reed

 First Reading:  The following policies are being submitted for a first reading:

1000 By Laws 
1530 Minutes Delete 
3000 Community Relations 
3420 Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional 
5630 Facilities:  Inspection, Operation and Maintenance Revised 
5681 School Safety Plans Revised 
8000 Instruction 
8110 Curriculum Development, Resources and Evaluation Delete 
8240 Evaluation of the Instructional Program Delete 
8320 Selection of Library and Multimedia Materials Revised 
8330 Objection to Instructional Materials and Controversial Issues Revised 
8450 Home Tutoring Revised 



2 

4. Public Access to the Board:
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  Persons wishing to
speak must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President. The speaker will be allowed three
minutes to address the Board of Education.

5. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___.

a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of December 12, 2024.

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated
October 23, November 6, 14, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 25, 26, 27, December 4, 6, 9, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20,
2024; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following
individuals identified by student number:

15081 12431 12882 14826 14827 15095 13861 12537 14424 13735 

14378 14698 14080 12457 15116 13762 14848 14457 13176 15157 

15020 13776 15092 14811 12672 13005 14092 14996 13429 15179 

14455 13841 13292 14666 13014 14253 13897 12537 14378 14080 

12457 15116 14263 13762 12762 13429 13786 

IEP Amendments: 

15082 14382 13791 

c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with
the District Clerk.

d. Treasurer Report
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for October 2024.

e. Award Bid for North Rose – Wolcott CSD, Vending Machine Bid- 2025.02
It is the recommendation to award the North Rose – Wolcott CSD, Vending Machine Bid- 2025.02
to H. Betti Industries, Inc. December 19, 2024, Bid opening in the following amount:

Vending Machine Bid $8,650.00



3 

RESOLUTION 
  Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
  pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
meeting the bid specifications as follows: 

Bidder  Items                Amount_____ 
H. Betti Industries, Inc.  North Rose – Wolcott CSD, Vending Machine Bid- 2025.02          $8,650.00 

f. Award Bid for NRWCSD Elementary School Auditorium Railing 
It is the recommendation of our Architects, SEI Design Group and Construction Managers, DGA Builders
LLC,  to award the bid for the Elementary School auditorium railing following competitive sealed bids
received on December 26, 2024, as follows;

Contractor
Alpha Iron Works, LLC
Base Bid Contract Sum $39,450

RESOLUTION
Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible
meeting the bid specifications as follows:

Bidder  Items                Amount_____ 
Alpha Iron Works, LLC        Elementary School Auditorium Railing                     $39,450 

g. Personnel Items:
1. Appoint School Monitor – Gloria Paylor

Karen Haak recommends Gloria Paylor as a School Monitor.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Gloria Paylor as a
School Monitor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Probationary Period:  January 7, 2025-January 6, 2026
Salary: $15.50 per hour

2. Appoint School Monitor – Becky Sue Frank
Karen Haak recommends Becky Sue Frank as a School Monitor.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Becky Sue Frank as a
School Monitor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Probationary Period:  January 6, 2025-January 5, 2026
Salary: $15.50 per hour

3. Appoint Bus Driver-Calvin Stuck
Peter Lawrence recommends Calvin Stuck to the position of School Bus Driver.



4 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the 52-week probationary appointment of Calvin Stuck as a Bus 
Driver conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

Probationary Period: January 16, 2025-January 15, 2026 
Salary: $25.00/hr. 

 
4. Appoint Clerk/Typist – Amanda Paylor 

Nicole Sinclair recommends Amanda Paylor to fill a Clerk/Typist position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Amanda Paylor as a 
Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
 Probationary Period: May 20, 2024-May 19, 2025 (with Ms. Paylor’s provisional service from May  
                                           20, 2024-December 19, 2024 counting towards completion of the required        
                                                  probationary period). 
 Salary:  $16.12/hour 
 

5. Provisionally Appoint Clerk/Typist – Jessica Whitcomb 
Nicole Sinclair recommends Jessica Whitcomb to fill a Clerk/Typist position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the provisional appointment of Jessica Whitcomb as a 
Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 effective January 20, 2025 at a rate of $16.00/hour. 
 

6. Approve Terms and Conditions of Employment 
RESOLUTION 

        Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Employment Agreement of the Superintendent of     
                      Schools, effective January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2029. The Employment Agreement is on file    
        with the District Clerk.   

 
7. Permanent Appointment – William Pinkerton 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools      
                      and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of William Pinkerton as                  
        Bus Driver, effective January 12, 2025. 
 

8. Appoint Recreation Assistant – Fitness Center – Samantha Acker 
Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individual to work in the Fitness Center.    
 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Samantha Acker as a Recreation  
 Assistant – Fitness Center at rate of $15.50/hour for the 2024-2025 school year. 
 
 



5 
 

9. Co-Curricular Appointments 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to a fill co-curricular position for the 
       2024-25 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Joseph Cahoon, Sr.  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRWTA contract 
Brian Cole  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRWTA contract 

 
10. Program Appointment 

The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2024-2025 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
William McDermott Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Zachary Norris Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Jake Hill Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Charles Furletti Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Steven Johnson Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 

 
11. Appoint  Parent Liaison 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of the following Parent Liaison at         
        $16.00/hr. for the 2024-2025 school year. 

 
Mary Katherine Erwin 

 
12. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 

        Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 

   RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2024-25 school year,      
                      conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and      
                      Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Wrestling Coach Modified Nicholas Beuhler 1 2 $2,838 
Volunteer Assistant Wrestling 
Coach 

Modified Kayla Byler   Volunteer 

Baseball Coach Varsity Michael Groth 3 7 $5,713 
 
 
 



6 
 

13. Appoint Volunteers 
                      RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the   
       district for the 2024-2025 school year. 
Leonard Wilson Natalie Hoven Kelly Jackson Roxanne Ellersick 

 
6.  Items requiring a roll call vote: 
 
A motion for approval of Item #1 is made by _________ and seconded by ________it was adopted and the following 
votes were cast: 
 

1. Co-Curricular Appointments 
               RESOLUTION 
               Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           
               pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to a fill co-curricular position for the 
               2024-25 school year.  

 
Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Ryan DeWispelaere  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRWTA contract 

 
Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Lesley Haffner 
Travis Kerr 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 

 
A motion for approval of Item #2, 3 & 4 is made by _________ and seconded by ________it was adopted and the 
following votes were cast: 
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Jennifer Kerr 
Jennifer Kerr, Clerk/Typist, has submitted a letter for resignation to accept another position within the 
District. 

               RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as Senior 
 Clerk/Typist from Jennifer Kerr effective with the close of business January 12, 2025. 

3. Create and Appoint Senior Clerk/Typist – Jennifer Kerr 
 RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of 
 Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District creates the following 1.0 FTE 
 position and approves the following appointment: 

Position: Senior Clerk/Typist 
Appointment/Name: Jennifer Kerr  
Civil Service Title and Status: Senior Clerk/Typist, Probationary 
Classification/Hourly Rate: Non-Exempt / $20.90 per hour (minus applicable 
deductions) 
Probationary Period: January 13, 2025-March 10, 2025 
 

 



7 
 

4. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and the North Rose-Wolcott Service Employees 
Association and three Employees of the District  

 RESOLUTION  
               Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the   
 written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and the North Rose-Wolcott Service    
               Employees Association and three Employees of the District, executed on January 6, 2025. 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Lesley Haffner 
Travis Kerr 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 

 
A motion for approval of Item #5 is made by _________ and seconded by ________it was adopted and the following 
votes were cast: 

 
5. Approve Agreement with Between CDG Huron Solar 2 LLC and the Town of Huron  

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT WITH BETWEEN CDG HURON SOLAR 2 LLC AND THE 
TOWN OF HURON FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES PER REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW § 487 AND TO 
AUTHORIZE THE NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF SUCH AGREEMENT.  

WHEREAS, CDG Huron Solar 2 LLC (“Owner”) notified the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 

(“School District”) and the Town of Huron (“Town”) of its intent to construct a solar energy facility with a capacity 

of two megawatts within the School District and Town and the School District and Town have notified the Owner 

that they will each require an agreement for payments in lieu of taxes as permitted by Real Property Tax Law § 

487; and  

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed upon payment to the School District annual payments of Two 

Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($2500) per megawatt and the Town Eight Hundred, Fifty Dollars ($850) per 

megawatt, and said amounts being consistent with the regulatorily required assessment methodology and based 

on the foregoing and advice of its counsel and its administrators, the Board has determined that the terms of the 

payment in lieu of taxes agreement are reasonable, proper, and in the District’s best interests; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 

CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes its Superintendent of Schools to negotiate and execute an 

appropriate agreement consistent with the aforestated terms and take such further and additional action as may 

be necessary to effectuate the above-referenced settlement; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 



8 
 

The Motion having been duly seconded by ______________________, it was adopted and the following votes were 

cast: 

Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Lesley Haffner 
Travis Kerr 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 
______ yes           ______ no 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

•  
 

Good News: 
 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
 
 

Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 















































































 

52 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

December 12, 2024            6:00 PM        LARGE GROUP INSTRUCTION ROOM @ DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, Shelly Cahoon, Linda Eygnor, Lesley Haffner, Travis Kerr 
Absent:  John Boogaard 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
 
Approximately 18 students, staff and guests  
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.  
 

        Approval of the Agenda: 
        Motion for approval was made by Shelly Cahoon and seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 6-0. 
 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
         pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of December 12, 2024. 

 
2.  Presentations: 

• Student Presentation – Elementary School Student 
 4th Grader, Hunter Wright was the student presenter. 

• School Improvement Plans – Directors – Rita Lopez and Jeremy Sebastiano 
 Rita Lopez and Jeremy Sebastiano presented their School Improvement Plan and 

answered questions. 
• Cougar Ops – Mark Mathews 

 Mark Mathews presented information and answered questions regarding the Cougar Ops 
program. 

• Superintendent Update – Michael Pullen 
 Mr. Pullen and Nicole Sinclair presented information and answered questions regarding 

two new course proposals; American Government and Survey of Economics.  
 

3.  Reports and Correspondence: - The Committee chairperson or liaison provided an update. 
• Board of Education Building Liaisons 

 Elementary School –Lesley Haffner 
 Middle School – Travis Kerr 
 High School – John Boogaard 
 Cougar Ops – Shelly Cahoon 

• Four County Board of Directors – Linda Eygnor 
• Four County Legislative Committee – Linda Eygnor 
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Lesley Haffner 
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Travis Kerr 
• District Safety Committee – Travis Kerr 
• Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier 
• Communication Ad Hoc Committee – Tina Reed, Linda Eygnor, Travis Kerr 

 The BOE approved the committee to provide information to Amanda Hogan to be included in 
the digital newsletter, on the website and in the quarterly newsletters highlighting the work 
of the Board. 

• Policy Committee – Shelly Cahoon, Lesley Haffner, Tina Reed 
 



 

53 
 

4.  Public Access to the Board: 
• No one addressed the Board. 

 
5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Travis Kerr and 
seconded by Lesley Haffner with the motion approved 6-0. 

 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2024. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 October 23, 28, 29, 30, November 5, 6, 8, 12, 13, 14, 18, 19, 20, 21, 25, 26, 27, December 3, 4, 2024; and 
 instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals 
 identified by student number:    

 
15164 15079 13189 13898 13897 14645 15089 14827 14423 12890 
15066 15085 14263 15102 12762 14847 14661 14604 14499 12429 
14657 15023 14890 15175 14501 14984 12328 15049 13005 12677 
13177 13786 12978 14668 13558 13979 14420  

  

IEP Amendments: 
15168 14882 14325        

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for June 2024.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for July 2024.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for August 2024.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for September 2024.  
 



 

54 
 

e. Authorization to Increase Wages  - Minimum Wage 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Director of Business Operations & Finance to increase the 
hourly wage of specific employees as needed to meet New York State Minimum Wage Requirement of 
$15.50/hr. effective on and after January 1, 2025. 
 

f. Donation to the District  
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the donation of food supplies from Wegman’s. 
 

g. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation-  Kristy Egnor 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Kristy Egnor as School Monitor, contingent 
upon her appointment as Teacher Aide, effective with the close of business on December 1, 2024.  
 

2. Letter of Resignation-  Christopher Borrelli 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Christopher Borrelli as Senior Computer 
Services Assistant, effective on December 6, 2024.  
 

3. Letter of Resignation-  Samantha Stuerrys 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Samantha Steurrys as LPN effective on 
December 20, 2024.  
 

4. Appoint Teacher Aide – Kristy Egnor 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Kristy Egnor as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Probationary Period:  December 2, 2024-December 1, 2025 
Salary: $15.50 per hour 
 

5. Appoint Long Term Substitute Teacher – Hannah DeCracker 
      RESOLUTION 

         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
         pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Hannah DeCracker as a Long-Term Substitute    
                       Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80   
                       1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
  Appointment Dates: November 12, 2024-June 30, 2025 

 Salary: $247.27/day  
 
 



 

55 
 

6. Permanent Appointment – Terri Roberts 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools      
                      and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Terri Roberts as                  
        Bus Driver, effective December 19, 2024. 

 
7. Permanent Appointment – Todd Montondo 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools      
                      and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Todd Montondo as                  
         Bus Driver, effective December 27, 2024. 
 

8. Permanent Appointment – Kristine Lyman 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools      
                      and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Kristine Lyman as                  
         Bus Driver, effective January 2, 2025. 
 

9. Permanent Appointment – Makayla Ritchie 
RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools      
                      and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Makayla Ritchie as                  
         Teacher Aide effective December 18, 2024. 
 

10. Consulting Agreement  
RESOLUTION 

        Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the written agreement between the Superintendent of       
                       Schools and Peter Lawrence, executed on December 3, 2024 to provide the services of Transportation      
                       Supervisor to the District for the term of December 3, 2024 through June 30, 2025, upon the    
                       terms and conditions set forth therein.   
 

11. Consulting Agreement  
RESOLUTION 

       Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the written agreement between the Superintendent of       
                       Schools and Gary Barno, executed on October 7, 2024 to provide the services of Director of Business     
                       Operations and Finance to the District for the term of October 7, 2024 through June 30, 2025, upon the    
                       Terms and conditions set forth therein.   

 
12. Co-Curricular Appointments 

                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to a fill co-curricular position for the 
       2024-25 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Sundra Wendt  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRWTA contract 
Jake Hill  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRWTA contract 
Gary Lockwood  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRWTA contract 
Mike Virts  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRTWA contract 
Caroline Strub  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRTWA contract 
William McDermott  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRTWA contract 
Brad LeFevre  Athletic Event Staff   As per the NRWTA contract 



 

56 
 

13. Program Appointment 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2024-2025 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Crystal Shaft Grant Program Teacher Aide $15.86/hr. 
Kurt Laird Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Margaret Macaluso Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Ashley Kennedy Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Carrie Hoestermann Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
David Hahn Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Alexis Ball Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Kelly Cole Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 

 
14. Appoint Volunteers 

        RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the   
       district for the 2024-2025 school year. 
Monica Paul Heather Conners Sarah Torrey Eryn Youngman 
Zachary McQuown Darcy Petrosino Tonja Ticconi John Hewes 
Jermel Brown Crystal Tompkins McQuown   

 
15. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and the North Rose-Wolcott Service Employees 

Association 
RESOLUTION  

        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the   
        written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and the North Rose-Wolcott Service         
                      Employees Association, executed on December 9, 2024. 
 

16. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and the North Rose-Wolcott Service Employees 
Association and an Employee of the District  

        RESOLUTION  
        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the   
        written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and the North Rose-Wolcott Service    
                      Employees Association and an Employee of the District, executed on December 9, 2024. 
 

17. Approve Amended Terms & Conditions of Employment  
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Amended Terms and Conditions of Employment for the 
Confidential Secretary to the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction for the 2024-2025 school year. 
The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 

 
18. Approve Amended Terms & Conditions of Employment  

RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Amended Terms and Conditions of Employment for the 



 

57 
 

Confidential Secretary to the Superintendent for the 2024-2025 school year. The contract is on file with 
the District Clerk. 

 
19. Correction Letter of Resignation – Todd Henry 

Todd Henry, Transportation Supervisor, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Todd Henry as Transportation Supervisor, 
effective December 15, 2024  November 21, 2024. 

 
6.  Policies 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by 
Tina Reed with the motion approved 6-0. 

 
a) Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 

6000 PERSONNEL  
6121 Sexual Harassment in the Workplace Revised 
6130 Evaluation of Personnel Delete 
6214 Incidental Teaching Delete 
6215 Probation and Tenure Delete 
6218 Selection of Athletic Coaches Delete 
6550 Leaves of Absence Delete 
6570 Determination of Employment Status: Employee or Independent Contractor Delete 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 
 Discussed Public Relations receiving awards. 

 
Good News: 

• Food Service lunch options 
 

Informational Items: 
• Claims Auditor Reports 

 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Shelly Cahoon with motion approved 6-0.   
 
Time adjourned: 7:10p.m. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 



Submitted by 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TREASURER'S REPORT 

FOR THE MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2024 

1 CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS) 

2 CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS) 

3 REVENUE STATUS REPORTS 

a) General Fund

b) School Lunch Fund

c) Miscellaneous Special Revenue Fund

d) Special Aid Fund

e) Capital Fund

t) Trust Custodial Fund

g) Debt Service Fund

4 BUDGET STATUS REPORTS 

a) General Fund

b) School Lunch Fund

c) Miscellaneous Special Revenue Fund

d) Special Aid Fund

e) Capital Fund

t) Trust Custodial Fund

g) Debt Service Fund



GENERAL 

CASH FUND 

Checking / Savings $ 6,842,628.88 

Money Market 36,437.58 

LIQUID Investments\ NYCLASS 12,360,448.52 

Fund Totals $ 19,239,514.98 

RESERVE FUNDS 

Workers' Compensation Reserve $ 167,105.00 

Unemployment Insurance Reserve 34,694.52 

ERS Retirement Contribution Reserve 1,782,192.31 

Retirement Contribution Reserve - TRS Subfund 788,027.99 

Liability Reserve 817.227.50 

Tax Certiorari Reserve 42,863.54 

Employee Benefit Reserve 294,040.91 

Capital Bus Reserve - 2023 2,168,702.90 

Capital Bu�dtng Reserve • 2022 5,198,720.77 

Repair Reserve 282,233.33 

Debt Service Reserve 

Reserve Fund Totals $ 11,575,808.77 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CASH SUMMARY 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2024 

SCHOOL MISC SPECIAL SPECIAL AID 

LUNCH FUND REVENUE FUND FUND 

442.912.04 $ 15.142.09 $ 154,366.12 $ 

66.789.44 

442,912.04 s 81,931.53 $ 154,366.12 $ 

$ - $ $ 

-

- -

-

- -

$ $ $ 

CAPITAL TRUST DEBT SERVICE DISTRICT 

FUND CUSTODIAL FUND FUND TOTALS 

38.461.86 $ 194,757.67 $ 1,972,902.31 $ 9,661,170 97 

- $ 36,437 58 

4,111,963.29 $ 16.539,201.25 

4,150,425.15 $ 194,75_7.67 $ 1,972,902.31 $ 26,236,809.80 

$ $ $ 167.105.00 

34,694.52 

1,782,192.31 

788,027.99 

817,227.50 

42,863.54 

294,040.91 

2,168,702.90 

- 5,198.720.77 

282,233.33 

1,972,902.31 1,972.902.31 

$ $ 1 fil,902.31 $ 13,548,711.08 



Cash Balances - Beginning of Month 
Add. Cash Receipts 

Interest Earnings 
Taxes/ Penalties I PILOTS/STAR Aid 
State Aid / SCA/ FEMA 
Medicaid Claims 
BOCESAid 
BOCES Stipends for Sub Reimb 
BOCES E-Rate Funds 
Tuition and Other Services 
Meal Sa!es I Catering I Vending Machines 
Online Prepayments 
Grant Aid 
School Lunch Aid / Meal Claims 
Memorial Awards / Scholarships 
Miscellaneous Receipts 

Total Cash Receipts 

Less: Cash Disbursements 

Payroll Transfers & Disbursements 
Check Disbursements 
Debt Service Payments 

Total Cash Disbursements 

Net Transfers In (Out) 

Cash Balances - End of Month 

Bank Reconciliatcon 
Outstanding Checks 
Items in Transit 

Bank Statement Balances 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN CASH 

GENERAL 
FUND 

$16,786,674.86 

48,518.28 
4,671,272.96 

101,511.58 

710,410.57 

1,396.25 
11,168.22 

20,173.00 

9,394.36 

$ 5.573,845 . .22 

1,333,738.26 
1,222,368.08 

$ 2,556,106.34 

(564,898.76) 

$19,239,514.98 

285,207.60 
(736,903.64) 

$18,787,818.94 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2024 

SCHOOL MISC SPECIAL 
LUNCH REVENUE FUND 

$458,947.93 $ 81,658.33 

273.20 

7,353 18 
845.00 

82,975.00 

169 93 

$ 91,34�_1_ i 273.20 

69,812 76 

$ 69,812.76 $ 

(37,566 24) 

$442,912.04 $ 81,931.53 

822.14 1,350.00 
(493 12) 

$443,241.06 $ 83,281.53 

SPECIAL AID 
FUND 

$ 42,568.98 

129,980 00 

$ 129,980.00 

620,647.86 

$ 620,647.86 

$ 

602,465.00 

154,366.12 

317,263.96 
(71 837.00) 

$ 399,793.08 

CAPITAL 
FUND 

$ 5,114,783.46 

17,704.16 

$ 17,704.16 

982,062.47 

$ 982,062.47 

$ 4,150,425.15 

473,913.92 

$ 4,624_,339.07 

TRUST DEBT SERVICE DISTRICT 
CUSTODIAL FUND FUND TOTALS 

$ 195,808.67 $ 1,971,730.57 24,652, 172.80 

1.171.74 67,667.38 
4,671,272.96 

101,511.58 

710,410.57 

7,353.18 
845.00 

129,980.00 
103,148.00 

1,927 56 11,491.85 

$ 1,927,56 $ 1,171,74 $ 5,803,680.52 

1,333,738.26 
2,978.56 2,897,869.73 

$ 2,978.56 $ $ 4,231,607.99 

$ 194,757.67 $ 1,972,902.31 $ 26,236,809.80 

432.25 1,078,989.87 
(6,135.61) (815,369.37) 

$ 189,054.31 $ 1,972,902.31 $ 26,500,430.30 



December 20, 2024 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1 

02:35:38 pm 
Revenue Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: A GENERAL FUND 

Original Current Anticipated Excess 
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue 

1001.000 Real Property Tax Items 11,235,105.00 0.00 11,235,105.00 10,998,511.75 236,593.25 
1081.000 0th. Paymts in Lieu of Ta 16,006.00 0.00 16,006.00 0.00 16,006.00 
1085.000 STAR Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 906,982.49 906,982.49 
1090.000 Int. & Penal. on Real Pro 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 5,210.46 14,789.54 
1120.001 Sales Tax Revenue 440,000.00 0.00 440,000.00 0.00 440,000.00 
1335.000 0th Student Fee/Charges ( 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 
1489.011 Other Charges- Swim 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 1,275.50 1,224.50 
1489.070 Other Charges-Driving Range 750.00 0.00 750.00 2,856.00 2,106.00 
1489.080 Other Charges-Fitness Center M 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 980.00 1,020.00 
2230.000 Day School Tuit-Oth Dist. NYS 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,168.22 11,168.22 
2308.000 Trans for BOCES 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 
2401.000 Interest & Earnings 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 186,954.49 36,954.49 
2650.000 Sale Scrap & Excess Material 0 00 0.00 0,00 339.28 339.28 
2665.000 Sale of Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,785.00 6,785,00 
2680.000 Insurance Recoveries-Othe 0 00 0.00 0,00 482.48 482.48 
2683.000 Self Insurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,021.36 7,021.36 
2701.000 BOCES Svs Aprve for Aid-R 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00 630.00 224,370.00 
2701.001 Refund PY exp-payables 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 13,627.55 8,627.55 
2703.000 Other-Not Transp-Ref PrYr 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,330.00 1,330.00 
2705.000 Gifts and Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,550.00 3,550.00 
2770.000 Other Unclassified Rev.(S 30,000.00 0.00 30.000.00 4,318.59 25,681.41 
3101.000 Basic Formula Aid-Gen Aid 17,944.419.00 0.00 17,944,419.00 889,626.04 17,054,792.96 
3101.010 Basic Formula Aid-Excess 660,960.00 0.00 660,960.00 0.00 660,960.00 
3102.000 Lottery Aid (Sect 3609a E 1,723,800.00 0.00 1,723,800.00 1,445,463.23 278,336.77 
3102.010 lottery Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 169,185.96 169,185.96 
3102.020 Mobile Sports Wagering 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,639.93 543,639.93 
3103.000 BOCES Aid (Sect 3609a Ed 1,493,169.00 0.00 1,493, 169.00 0.00 1,493,169.00 
3260.000 Textbook Aid (Incl Txtbk/ 61,427.00 0.00 61,427.00 16,425.00 45,002.00 
3262.000 Computer Software Aid 34,724.00 0.00 34,724.00 0.00 34,724.00 
3263.000 Library AN loan Program 6,906.00 0.00 6,906.00 0.00 6,906.00 
4601 000 Medic.Ass't-Sch Age-Sch Y 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 32,315.78 67,684.22 
5050.000 lnterfund Trans. for Debt 475,000.00 0.00 475,000.00 0.00 475,000.00 
5999.000 Appropriated Fund Balance 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 
5999 815 Approp. Reserve Unemploym 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 
5999.827 Approp. Reserve -Retirement Co 525,000.00 0.00 525,000.00 0.00 525,000.00 

• Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget 

WinCap Ver. 24.12.18.219:Z 



December 20, 2024 

02:35:38 pm 

Revenue Account 

5999.828 

5999.999 

Total GENERAL FUND 

Subfund Description 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist 

Revenue Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: A GENERAL FUND 

Original 
Estimate Adjustments 

Appropriated Employee Benefit 20,000.00 0.00 

Est. for Carryover Encumbrance 0.00 

35,489,766.00 

Selection Criteria 

Criteria Name: Last Run 
As Of Date: 10/31/2024 

972,469.65 

972,469.65 

Suppress revenue accounts with no activity 
Show special revenue accounts 5997-5999 

Sort by: Fund 
Printed by Norma Lewis 

• Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget 

f:VinCap Ver. 24.12.13.2192 

Current 
Estimate Year-to-Date 

20,000.00 0.00 

972,469.65 0.00 

36,462,235.65 15,248,679.11 

Page 2 

Anticipated 
Balance 

20,000.00 

972,469.65 

22,911,729.30 

Excess 
Revenue 

1,698,172.76 



December 20, 2024 
02:36:03 pm 

Revenue Account Subfund 

1440.000 
1445.000 
2770.000 
2770.010 
3190.010 
3190.020 
3190.060 
4190.010 
4190.020 
4190.030 
4190.03D 
4190.040 
4192.000 

ToralSCHOOLLUNCHFUND 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist 

Description 

Sale of A Lunch 
Other Cafeteria Sales 
Misc Rev Local Sources (S 
Vending Machine Sales 
State Reimburse-Brk 
State Reimburse-Loch 
Sum Food Svs Prog for Chi 
Fed Reimbursement-Brk 
Fed Reimbursement-Lnch 
Fed Reimb-Surplus Food 
Fed Reim Surplus Food DOD 
Fed Reimbursement (Snack} 
Sum Food Svs Prog for Chi 

Revenue Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: C SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 

Original 
Estimate Adjustments 

2,000.00 
35,000.00 

100.00 
20,000.00 
60,000.00 

100,000.00 
600.00 

250,000.00 
430,000.00 

50,000.00 
18,000.00 

4,000.00 
20,000.00 

989,700.00 

Selection Criteria 

Criteria Name: Last Run 
As Of Date: 1013112024 

Suppress revenue accounts with no activity 
Show special revenue accounts 5997-5999 

Sort by: Fund 
Printed by Norma Lewis 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

• Estimated revenue for Carryove; Encumbrances from the pnor fiscal year will not be realized 

These are estimates to balance the budget

rn11Cap Ver. 24.12.18.2192 

Page 1 

Current Anticipated Excess 
Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue 

2,000.00 190.76 1,809.24 
35,000.00 24,810.14 10,189.86 

100.00 1,604.32 1,504.32 

20,000.00 7,507.15 12,492.85 
60,000.00 16,608.00 43,392.00 

100,000.00 26,044.00 73,956.00 
600.00 803.00 203.00 

250,000.00 64,743.00 185,257.00 

430,000.00 110,583.00 319,417.00 
50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 
18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 
4,000.00 446.00 3,554.00 

20,000.00 28,194.00 8. 194.00

989,700.00 281,533.37 718,067.95 9,901.32 



December 20, 2024 

02:36:24 pm 

Revenue Account 

SCH-2401.000 

SCH-2705.000 

Subfund 

SCH 

SCH 

Total MISC SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Description 

Interest and Earnings 

Gifts and Donations 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist 

Revenue Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: CM MISC SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Original 
Estimate Adjustments 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Selection Criteria 

Criteria Name: Last Run 
As Of Date: 10/31/2024 

Suppress revenue accounts with no activity 
Show special revenue accounts 5997-5999 

Sort by: Fund 
Printed by Norma Lewis 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

• Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the pnor fiscal year will not be realized. 

These are estimates to balance the budget 

rr:·1nCap Ver. 24.12.18.2192 

Current 
Estimate 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Year-to-Date 

1.149,61 

710.00 

1,859.61 

Pago 1 

Anticipated 
Balance 

o.oo

Excess 
Revenue 

1,149.61 

710.00 

1,859.61 



December 20, 2024 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1 

02:36:51 pm 
Revenue Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND 

Original Current Anticipated Excess 
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue 

AHS-4289.000 AHS Other Federal 16.53 0.00 16.53 0.00 16.53 

ARC-4289.000 ARC 0th Fed- 52,198.63 0.00 52,198.63 0.00 52,198.63 

ARL-4289.000 ARL 0th Fed- 391,220.10 0.00 391,220.10 0.00 391,220.10 

ARP-4289.000 ARP 0th Fed- 755,166.97 0.00 755,166.97 0.00 755,166.97 

ARS-4289.000 ARS 0th Fed- 6,720.93 0.00 6,720.93 0.00 6,720.93 

BJ2-4289.000 BJ2 Other Federal Aid 142,034.52 0.00 142,034.52 0.00 142,034.52 

C25-3289.018 C25 UPK for 4YO 609,588.00 0.00 609,588.00 0.00 609,588.00 

025-3289.001 025 Universal Pre-K 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 

DJ 1-4289. 000 DJ1 Other Federal Aid 332,942.00 0.00 332,942.00 0.00 332,942.00 

DOJ-4289.000 DOJ Other Federal Aid 303,229.48 0.00 303,229.48 0.00 303,229.48 

E24-4289.000 E24 0th Fed- 52,811.58 0.00 52,811.58 0.00 52,811.58 

E25-4289 000 E25 0th Fed- 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 

EPC-4289.000 EPC 0th Fed- 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000 00 

ES2-3289.002 ES2 Other State Aid 73,320.00 0.00 73,320.00 0.00 73,320.00 

H25-3289.018 H25 Other State Aid 291,832.00 0.00 291,832.00 0.00 291,832.00 

H25-5031.018 H25 lnterfund Transfers 80,768.00 0.00 80,768,00 0.00 80,768.00 

M24-4129 000 M24 ESEA-Title IV Safe & Drug 12,509.20 0.00 12,509.20 0.00 12,509.20 

M25-4129.000 M25 ESEA-Tille IV Safe & Drug 26,212.00 0.00 26,212.00 0.00 26,212.00 

MH2-4289.000 MH2 0th Federal Aid 79,284.85 0.00 79,284.85 0.00 79,284.85 

MHJ-4289.000 MH3 0th Federal Atd 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 

N24-4126.000 N24 ESEA-Title I, Title II 8,224.12 0.00 8,224.12 0.00 8,224.12 

N25-4126 000 N25 ESEA-Title I, Title II 359,215,00 0.00 359,215.00 71,837.00 287,378,00 

025-4289.000 025 Other Federal Aid 46,690.00 0 00 46,690.00 0.00 46 690.00 

OM2-3289.002 OM2 Other State Aid 402,602.25 0.00 402,602.25 402.527.25 75.00 

OMH-3289.002 OMH Other State Aid 110,814,65 0.00 110,814.65 0.00 110,814,65 

SC1-3289.002 SC1 Other State Aid 514,037.00 0 00 514,037,00 0.00 514,037.00 

SCG-3289.002 SCG Other State Aid 253,926.00 0.00 253,926.00 0.00 253,926.00 

Sl4-4126.011 S14 Title 1,Sch Imp Grant 20,669.90 0,00 20,669.90 0.00 20,669.90 

S15-4126.011 Sl5 Title 1,Sch Imp Grant 124,652 00 0.00 124,652.00 0.00 124,652.00 

SR2-4289.022 SR2 Other Federal Aid 20,553.94 0.00 20,553.94 0.00 20,553.94 

SV3-3289.100 SV3 Miscellaneous State Aid 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00 87,500.00 262,500.00 

W24-4289.000 W24 Other Federal Aid 9,912.00 0.00 9,912.00 0.00 9,912 .. 00 

W25-4289.000 W25 Other Federal Aid 23,949.00 0,00 23,949.00 0.00 23,949.00 

X24-4289.000 X24 Other Federal Aid 20,966.48 0.00 20,966.48 11,318.29 9,648 19 

• Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the pnor fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

rr-·,nCa, Ver. 24.12.18.2192 



December 20, 2024 

02:36:51 pm 

Revenue Account 

Total SPECIAL AID FUND 

Subfund Description 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist 

Revenue Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND 

Original 
Estimate Adjustments 

5,811,067.13 

Selection Criteria 

Criteria Name: Last Run 
As Of Date: 10/31/2024 

Suppress revenue accounts with no activity 
Show special revenue accounts 5997-5999 

Sort by: Fund 
Printed by Norma Lewis 

0.00 

• Est mated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be rea!,zed. 

These ar� estimates to balance the budget 

U:-Y11Cap Ver. 24.12.13.2192 

Current 
E�fi_mate 

5,811,067.13 

Year-to-Date 

573,182.54 

Pilge 2 

Anticipated 
Balance 

5,237,884.59 

Excess 
Revenue 

0.00 



December 20, 2024 

02:37:19 pm 

Revenue Account 

SDP-2770.000 

Total CUSTODIAL FUND 

Subfund Description 

SOP Unclassified Revenues 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist 

Revenue Status Report As Of; 10/31(2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: TC CUSTODIAL FUND 

Original 
Estimate Adjustments 

0.00 

0.00 

Selection Criteria 

Criteria Name: Last Run 
As Of Date; 10/31/2024 

Suppress revenue accounts with no actIvIty 
Show special revenue accounts 5997-5999 

Sort by: Fund 
Printed by Norma Lewis 

0.00 

0.00 

• Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be rea 1zed 

These are estimates to balance the budget 

fVinCap Ver. 24.12. 18.2192 

Current 
Estimate 

0.00 

0.00 

Year-to-Date 

5,885.60 

5,885.60 

Page 1 

Anticipated 
Balance 

0.00 

Excess 
Revenue 

5,885.60 

5,885.60 



December 20, 2024 
02:37:52 pm 

Revenue Account 

2401.000 
2710.000 

Total DEBT SERVICE 

Subfund Description 

Interest and Earnings 
Premium on Obligations 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist 

Revenue Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 
Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: V DEBT SERVICE 

Original 
Estimate Adjustments 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Selection Criteria 

Criteria Name: Last Run 
As Of Date: 10/31/2024 

Suppress revenue accounts with no activity 
Show special revenue accounts 5997-5999 

Sort by: Fund 
Printed by Norma Lewis 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

• Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimeites to balance the budget

W1nCap Ver. 24.12.18.2192 

Current 
Estimate 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Year-to-Date 

88,987.94 
52,040.56 

141,028.50 

Page 1 

Anticipated 
Balance 

0.00 

Excess 
Revenue 

88,987.94 
52,040.56 

141,028.50 



December 20, 2024 

02:39:29 pm 

Budget Account Description 

1 GENERAL SUPPORT 

10 Board of Education 

101 O Board Of Education 
1040 District Clerk 
1060 District Meeting 

Subtotal of 10 Board of Education 

12 Central Administration 
1240 Chief School Administrator 

Subtotal of 12 Central Administration 

13 Finance 

1310 Business Administration 
1320 Auditing 
1325 Treasurer 
1330 Tax Collector 
1345 Purchasing 

Subtotal of 13 Finance 

14 Staff 
1420 Legal 
1430 Personnel 
1480 Public Information and Services 

Subtotal of 14 Staff 

16 Central Services 
1620 Operation of Plant 
1621 Maintenance of Plant 
1670 Central Printing & Mailing 
1680 Central Data Processing 

Subtotal of 16 Central Services 

19 Special Items (Contractual Expense) 

191 O Unallocated Insurance 
1920 School Association Dues 
1950 Assessments on School Property 
1964 Refund on Real Property Taxes 
1981 BOCES Administrative Costs 

Subtotal of 19 Special Items (Contractual Expense) 
Subtotal of 1 GENERAL SUPPORT 

2 INSTRUCTION 

20 Administration and Improvement 

2010 Curriculum Devel and Suprvsn 
2020 Supervision-Regular School 

WrnC8p Ver. 24.12.16 21,92 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1 

Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: A GENERAL FUND 

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered 
Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance 

44,969.00 82.84 45,051.84 6,442.38 32,333.79 6,275.67 

8,393.00 87.45 8,480.45 2,641.45 4,720.00 1,119.00 

5,470.00 -S0.45 5,409.55 85.88 2,639.83 2.683.84 

58,832.00 109.84 58,941.84 9,169.71 39,693.62 10,078.51 

319,620.00 0.00 319,620.00 97,686.83 191,601.82 30,331.35 

319,620.00 0.00 319,620.00 97,686.83 191,601.82 30,331.35 

535,737.00 4,422.69 540,159.69 80,568.85 345,882,12 113,708.72 

29,442.00 9,905.00 39,347.00 8,900.00 29,358.00 1,089.00 

581 00 0.00 581.00 135.00 0.00 446,00 

17,136.00 3,249.60 20.,385 60 6,038,21 8.354.32 5.993.07 

64,854.00 -3.000.00 61,854 00 16,421.08 41,927.92 3,505.00 

647,750.00 14,577.29 662,327.29 112,063.14 425,522.36 124,741.79 

115,633.00 33,676.09 149,309.09 11,025.90 118,404.72 19,878.47 

94,719.00 8,577.56 103,296.56 31,185.86 66.200.79 5,909.91 

121,638.00 1,562,00 123,200.00 5,316.57 113,436.04 4,447.39 

331,990.00 43,815.65 375,805.65 47,528.33 298,041.55 30,235.77 

2,056,619 00 396,124.32 2,452,743.32 656,862,94 1,381,332.11 414,548 27 

284,867 00 122,480.40 407,347.40 95,101.07 205,458.22 106,788.11 

24,560 00 0.00 24,560.00 -3, 168.47 23,811.10 3,917.37 

345,826 00 0.00 345,826.00 -32,642.25 335,341.40 43,126.85 

2,711,872.00 518,604.72 3,230,476.72 716,153.29 1,945,942.83 568,380.60 

174,649.00 0.00 174,649.00 64,473.55 19,086.00 91,089.45 

11,846.00 0.00 11,846.00 2,339.53 9,916.00 -409.53 

23,692 00 0.00 23,692.00 0.00 0.00 23,692.00 

1,077.00 0.00 1,077.00 0.00 0.00 1,077.00 

235,624.00 0.00 235,624.00 7,153.96 228,470.04 0.00 

446,888.00 0.00 446,888.00 73,967.04 257,472.04 115,448.92 

4,516,952.00 577,107.50 5,094,059.50 1,056,568.34 3,158,274.22 879,216.94 

328,277.00 407.22 328,684.22 101,312.94 171,490.72 55.880.56 

839,985.00 252.81 840,237.81 234.464.12 505,982.52 99,791.17 



December 20, 2024 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page2 

02:39:29 pm 
Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: A GENERAL FUND 

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered 
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance 

2070 lnservice Training-Instruction 158,693.00 1,500.00 160,193.00 3,500.18 105,156.82 51,536.00 

Subtotal of 20 Administration and Improvement 1,326,955.00 2,160.03 1,329,115.03 339,277.24 782,630.06 207,207.73 

21 Teaching 

2110 Teaching-Regular School 6,985,178.00 82,028.06 7,067,206.06 978,465.49 4,697,828.98 1,390,911.59 

2250 Prg For Sdnts w/Disabil-Med Elgble 5,826,722.00 167,422.00 5,994,144.00 599,881.87 5,200,810.90 193,451.23 

2280 Occupational Education(Grades 9-12) 891,522.00 0.00 891,522.00 27,039.22 864,482.78 0.00 

2330 Teaching-Special Schools 206,413.00 -128,630.00 77,783.00 7,911.99 0.00 69,871.01 

Subtotal of 21 Teaching 13,909,835.00 120,820.06 14,030,655.06 1,613,298.57 10,763, 122.66 1,654,233.83 

26 Instructional Media 

2610 School library & AV 256,040.00 -12,321.40 243,718.60 25,413.06 187,191.99 31,113.55 

2630 Computer Assisted Instruction 1,169,036.00 56,415.43 1,225,451.43 124,959 32 1,064,980.03 35,512.08 

Subtotal of 26 Instructional Media 1,425,076.00 44,094.03 1,469,170.03 150,372.38 1,252,172.02 66,625.63 

28 Pupil Services 

2810 Guidance-Regular School 374,670.00 69,604.05 444,274.05 91,913.46 276,082.89 76,277.70 

2815 Health Srvcs-Regular School 213,220.00 29,582.06 242,802.06 34,413.89 163,241.79 45,146.38 

2820 Psychological Srvcs-Reg Sehl 219,048.00 33,508.47 252,556.47 58,817.73 180,045.52 13,693.22 

2825 Social Work Srvcs-Regu1ar School 108,508.00 1,743.50 110,251.50 20,477.92 89,773.58 0.00 

2850 Co-Curricular Activ-Reg Sehl 103,860.00 -1,743.50 102.116.50 426.85 85,747.46 15,942.19 

2855 Interscholastic Athletics-Reg Sehl 539,009.00 -89,296.92 449,712.08 81,717.16 124,429.06 243,565.86 

Subtotal of 28 Pupil Services 1,558,315.00 43,397.66 1,601,712.66 287,767.01 919,320.30 394,625.35 

Subtotal of 2 INSTRUCTION 18,220,181.00 210,471.78 18,430,652.78 2,390,715.20 13,717,245.04 2,322,692.54 

5 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 

55 Pupil Transportation 

5510 District Transportation Services 1,805,712.00 117,356.96 1,923,068.96 411,761.52 1,242,477.68 268,829.76 

5530 Garage Building 67,070.00 75,700.00 142,770.00 93,428.09 6,525.67 42,816.24 

5581 Transportation from Boces 12,711.00 0.00 12,711.00 137.05 12,347.81 226, 14 

Subtotal of 55 Pupil Transportation 1,885,493.00 193,056.96 2,078,549.96 505,326.66 1,261,351.16 311,872.14 

Subtotal of 5 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 1,885,493.00 193,056.96 2,078,549.96 505,326.66 1,261,351.16 311,872.14 

7 COMMUNITY SERVICES 

7 Community Services 

7310 Youth Program 149,227.00 -25,000.00 124,227.00 0.00 0.00 124,227.00 

Subtotal of 7 Community Services 149,227.00 -25,000.00 124,227.00 0.00 0.00 124,227.00 

8 Other Community Services 

8060 Civic Activities 86,524.00 16,833.41 103,357.41 12,066.31 17,250.79 74,040.31 

Subtotal of 8 Other Community Services 86,524.00 16,833.41 103,357.41 12,066.31 17,250.79 74,040.31 

Subtotal of 7 COMMUNITY SERVICES 235,751.00 -8,166.59 227,584.41 12,066.31 17,250.79 198,267.31 

9 UNDISTRIBUTED 

90 Employee Benefits 

901 O State Retirement 608,379.00 0.00 608,379.00 148,831.78 371,880.80 87,666.42 

WinCap Ver. 24.12.18.2192



December 20, 2024 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page3 

02:39:29 pm 
Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: A GENERAL FUND 

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered 
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance 

9020 Teachers' Retirement 1, 134,885.00 0.00 1,134,885.00 174,996.82 698,456.45 261,431.73 

9030 Social Security 1,060,011.00 0.00 1,060,011.00 195,926.07 731,136.34 132,948.59 

9040 Workers' Compensation 157,606.00 0.00 157,606.00 69,331.00 0.00 88,275.00 

9045 Life Insurance 4,108.00 0.00 4,108.00 400.00 2,000.00 1,708.00 

9050 Unemployment Insurance 22,099.00 0.00 22,099.00 0.00 0.00 22,099.00 

9060 Hospital, Medical, Dental Insurance 5, 176,499.00 0.00 5,176,499.00 1,653,740.97 0.00 3,522,758.03 

9089 Other (specify) 69,927.00 0.00 69,927.00 17,262.50 0.00 52,664.50 

Subtotal of 90 Employee Benefits 8,233,514.00 0.00 8,233,514.00 2,260,489.14 1,803,473.59 4,169,551.27 

97 Debt Service 

9711 Serial Bonds-School Construction 1,834,100.00 0.00 1,834.100.00 0.00 0.00 1,834,100.00 

9731 Bond Antic Notes-School Construction 383,007.00 0.00 383,007.00 383,006.88 0,00 0.12 

Subtotal of 97 Debt Service 2,217,107.00 0.00 2,217,107.00 383,006.88 0.00 1,834,100.12 

99 lnterfund Transfers 

9901 Transfer to Other Funds 80,768.00 0.00 80,768.00 0.00 0,00 80,768.00 

9950 Transfer to Capital Fund 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0,00 100,000.00 

Subtotal of 99 lnterfund Transfers 180,768.00 0.00 180,768.00 0.00 0.00 180,768.00 

Subtotal of 9 UNDISTRIBUTED 10,631,389.00 0.00 10,631,389.00 2,643,496.02 1,803,473.59 6,184,419.39 

Total GENERAL FUND 35,489,766.00 972,469.65 36,462,235.65 6,608,172.53 19,957,594.80 9,896,468.32 

WinCap Ver. 24.12.18.2192 



December 20, 2024 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Pago 1 

02:40:09 pm 
Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: C SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered 
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance 

160 Noninstructional Sal 297,700.00 0.00 297,700.00 81,904.87 269,633.08 -53,837.95 
200 Equipment 50,000.00 103,209.85 153,209.85 80,604.88 4,808.28 67,796.69 
400 Contractual SFSP 6,000.00 1,841.90 7,841.90 12,056.03 7,367.75 -11,581.88 
414 Food 430,000.00 111,743.65 541,743.65 85,216.71 390,928.68 65,598.26 
419 Net Cost of Food Used 68,000.00 0.00 68,000.00 0.00 0.00 68,000.00 
450 Materials & Supplies SFSP 35,000.00 4,048.84 39,048.84 5,947.28 18,782.80 14,318.76 
800 Employee Benefits 100,500.00 0.00 100,500.00 32,367.75 48,286.32 19,845.93 
802 ERS 500.00 0.00 500.00 646.63 0.00 -146.63 
806 Employee Benefits HRA 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 

Total SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 989,700.00 220,844.24 1,210,544.24 298,744.15 739,806.91 171,993.18 

WinCap Ver. 24.12.18.2192 



December 20, 2024 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Pa,ge 1 
02:40:52 pm 

Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 
Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND 

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered 
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance 

AHS ARP-Homeless II SL 16.53 0.00 16.53 0.00 0.00 16.53 
ARC ARP SLR Comprehens 51,898.63 300.00 52,198.63 51,001.15 0.00 1,197.48 
ARH ARPA Homeless Child & Yth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
ARL ARP SLR Learning Loss 391,220.10 0.00 391,220.10 391,176.79 0.70 42.61 
ARP American Rescue Plan Act 276,209.33 478,957.64 755,166.97 701,743.76 60,514.44 -7,091.23 
ARS ARP SLR Summer Enr 6,720.93 0.00 6,720.93 5,547.93 0.00 1,173.00 
BJ2 STOP School Violence Gran 106,916.75 35,117.77 142,034.52 153,698.68 0.03 -11,664.19 
C25 4 Year Old UPK Grant 609,588.00 0.00 609,588.00 124,685.17 369,029.35 115,873.48 
025 SUFPK Expansion 4Y 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 7,634.45 23,153.86 9,211.69 
DJ 1 Slop School Violence - DO 332,942.00 0.00 332,942.00 616.26 72,449.34 259,876.40 
DOJ Stop School Violence - DO 303,229.48 0.00 303,229.48 18,048.75 151,317.69 133,863.04 
E24 McKinney-Vento Grant 10,621.83 42,189.75 52,811.58 52,715.96 0.00 95.62 
E25 McKinney-Vento Grant 125,000.00 0,00 125,000.00 8,042.01 84,466,30 32,491.69 
EPC Project EPIC • Midwest PB 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 2,243.90 0.00 42,756.10 
ES2 Ext Sch Day - Sodus 73,320.00 0.00 73,320.00 1,784.34 16,629.86 54,905.80 
H25 July/Aug Summer School 372,600.00 0.00 372,600 00 119,693,02 5,000,00 247,906.98 
125 Section 611 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,819.71 290,548.11 -381,367.82 
J25 Section 619 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,665.76 12,167.38 -17,833.14 
M24 Title IV 2023-24 12,509.20 0.00 12,509.20 8,840.70 0 00 3,668.50 
M25 Title IV 2023-24 26,212.00 0.00 26,212.00 1,913.10 15,638.62 8,660.28 
MH2 Mental Hlth Awareness Tra 28,922.39 50,362.46 79,284.85 28.154.29 13,929.00 37,201.56 
MH3 Mental Hlth Awareness Tra 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 4,369.00 59,.352.03 61,278 97 
N24 Title I A&D lmprov 7,731.12 899,00 8,630.12 1,016.22 493.00 7,120.90 
N25 Title I A&D lmprov 359,215.00 0.00 359,215.00 42,430.48 250,572.28 66,212.24 
024 Title IIA, Teach/Pr -599 26 0.00 -599.26 0.00 0.00 -599.26 
025 Title IIA, Teach/Pr 46,690.00 0.00 46,690.00 7.919 68 27.534.48 11,235.84 
OM2 Office of Mental Health 174,947.00 227,655.25 402,602.25 128,055.73 71,309.70 203,236.82 
OMH Office of Mental Health 110,814.65 0.00 110,814.65 0.00 0.00 110,814,65 
SC 1 Stronger Connections 514,037.00 0.00 514,037.00 17,542.94 119,212.25 377,281.81 
SCG Stronger Connections 253,926.00 0.00 253,926,00 35,332.88 0.00 218,593.12 
S!4 Title I, School lmpr 20,669.90 0.00 20,669.90 2,138.08 215.95 18,315.87 
S15 Title I, School lmpr 124,652.00 0 00 124,652.00 0 00 0.00 124,652.00 
SR2 Sexual Risk Avoidance Edu 20,553.94 0.00 20,553.94 0.00 0.00 20,553,94 
SV3 School Violence Preventio 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00 40,617.34 251,032.89 58,349.77 
W24 Title IIIA 7,580.00 2,332.00 9,912.00 4,989.41 0.00 4,922.59 
W25 Title IIIA 23,949.00 0.00 23,949.00 0.00 0.00 23,949.00 
X24 Full Serv Comm Sch- Sodus 8,895.26 12,071.22 20,966.48 11,318.29 0.00 9,648.19 

Total SPECIAL AID FUND 4,960,988.78 849,885.09 5,810,873.87 2,069,755.78 1,894,567.26 1,846,550.83 

rVinCap Ver. 24.12.18.2192 



December 20, 2024 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1 

02:41:19 pm 
Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: H CAPITAL FUND 

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered 
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance 

BUS CAPITAL BUS 
2025 2024-25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,410.88 -100,410.88 

Subtotal of BUS CAPITAL BUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,410.88 -100,410.88 
CAP CAPITAL PHASE 

CO22 2022 CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT 0.00 1,265.32 1,265.32 711. 71 1,228.00 -674.39 

CO23 2022-23 Cap Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,283.68 0.00 1,283.68 

CO24 2023-24 Cap Outlay 0.00 3,088.28 3,088.28 -2,330.95 176.02 5,243.21 

CO25 2024-25 Cap Outlay 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 1,144.00 0.00 98,856.00 

ER22 ES EMERGENCY ROOF PROJ 2022 0.00 1,570.88 1,570.88 0.00 1,570.88 0.00 

PR17 Capital Project Vote 2-28-17 $30,590,000 0.00 40,714.86 40,714.86 1,961.49 40,612.01 -1,858.64 

PR21 Capital Project Vote 12-16-21 $11,100,00 0.00 2,043,572.56 2,043,572.56 919,616.71 91,835.70 1,032,120.15 

PR23 2023 Capital Improvement Project 0.00 37,474.00 37,474.00 586,357.63 1,030,716.37 -1,579,600.00 

Subtotal of CAP CAPITAL PHASE 100,000.00 2,127,685.90 2,227,685.90 1,506,176.91 1,166,138.98 -444,629.99 

Total CAPITAL FUND 100,000.00 2, 127,685.90 2,227,685.90 1,506,176.91 1,266,549.86 -545,040.87 

WinCap Ver. 24.12.18.2192 



December 20, 2024 

02:41:50 pm 

Budget Account 

SOP Self-Insured Dental Plan 

Total CUSTODIAL FUND 

IT'i11 Cap Ver. 24. 12.18.2192 

Description 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist 

Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2024 

Page 1 

Fiscal Year: 2025 

Fund: TC CUSTODIAL FUND 

Current Year•to-Oate Encumbrance Unencumbered Initial 
Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7,041.00 

7,041.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-7,041.00 

-7,041.00







Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0038 

 

12/12/2024 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0038 dated 12/12/2024 and had the following findings: 
 

1. PO 25-00649 Unishippers: The invoices were overdue. This has been corrected by 
opening a blanket PO to cover future freight charges. 

 
 

 

 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0039 

 

12/20/2024 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0039 dated 12/20/2024 and had the following findings: 
 

1. PO 25-00789 Anderson-Vanhorne Associates Inc: The PO is dated 12/16/2024, but 
invoice #618 is dated 12/2/2024, and was received 12/5/2024. 

2. PO 25-00796 Grace DeJohn: The PO is dated 12/18/2024, but the invoice is dated 
11/5/2024.  
 

   

 
 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0041 

 

12/30/2024 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0041 dated 12/30/2024 and had the following findings: 
 

1. PO 25-00800 School Lunch Fund: The PO is dated 12/18/2024, but invoice #2425-HS6 is 
dated 12/13/2024. 
 

   

 
 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0042 

 

12/30/2024 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0042 dated 12/30/2024 and had no findings to report. 
 
   

 
 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0043 

 

1/2/2025 

Summary of findings: 
I checked all transactions in Warrant 0043 dated 1/2/2025 and had the following findings: 
 

1. PO 25-00163 New York Bus Sales LLC: Invoice 1122833 is dated 9/18/2024. This falls 
beyond the normal payment window due to transition in the department.  

2. PO 25-00805 NYS Dept of Environmental Conservation Regulatory Fee Determination 
Unit: The PO is dated 12/30/2024, but invoice # 9990000656085 is dated 11/15/2024. 

3. PO 25-00794 School Lunch Fund: The PO is dated 12/18/2024, but invoice # 2425-ES11 
is dated 12/16/2024. 

 

 

Emily Merry 

Claims Auditor 


	2025-01-09 Agenda
	   RESOLUTION
	               RESOLUTION

	Policies for 1st Reading
	2024-12-12 unofficial minutes
	2025-1.9 Sub List
	Service Sub List
	Teacher

	04 October 2024 Treasurers Report
	12-26  bid   es auditorium  railings
	Claims Audit Reports.pdf
	NRW CSD Warrant 00038 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00039 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00041 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00042 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 00043 report




